
TOWN OF YORKTOWN
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 
CONTRACT:   01 ‐ 17  CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: Con‐Tech Construction 
Technology, Inc. 

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RFI NO.:  1   PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
1. Fence specification mentions privacy slats-color by Town. Please verify locations of slats.  
2. Where is the covered Canilevered walkway as shown on C-507? 
3. How is the stone wall measured... S.F. of face, top & back, entire wall or only above grade 
(Detail ST-1/C-504)?  
4.A - Sheet C-507 Detail B-2 illustrates as dugout, however detail is labeled as "Pavilion 
Bathroom Detail" Please clarify.  
4.B - Also please specify type of finish for the masonry as illustration depicts at least 3 different 
finishes.  
4.C - Roof specifies asphalt shingles at the rear elevation drawing and standing seam metal 
panels at side elevation. Please specify roof type.   

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: Antonietta Carino 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:   

PROBLEM SOLUTION 
1. The privacy slats are located on the Trash Enclosure fence. 
2. The manufacturer labeled this as a cantilever walkway. The Cantilever Walkway depicted on the Detail Sheet C‐

507 will be used as the dugout(s) for the Adaptive Field.   
3. The stone wall will be measured in square feet measured from the top of the gravel footing to the top of the wall.
4. The dugout finish will be a combination of colored stucco (rear and sides as shown) and common brick veneer (all 

sides as shown). Color to be selected by the Town.   
5.  The dugout roofs will be a Standing Seam Metal Roof as specified in Item 0903, subparagraph 2.02 D. 
 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
DATE

6‐20‐17
DATE

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY     
 

   



TOWN OF YORKTOWN
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 
CONTRACT:   01 ‐ 17  CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: Bradhurst Site Const.   

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RFI NO.: 2  PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 
         
1. Is Electrical Contractor responsible to furnish and install all equipment in the Precast 

Restroom/Concession called out on Addendum #3 Technical Specification drawing S034930-03 dated 
7/31/14? 

2. What is the approximate size of electrical load for the feeder being run from Precast 
Restroom/Concession to Proposed Maintenance Building as shown on drawing C101 dated 6/7/17 and 
C114 dated 5/1/17? 

3. Are the Site Lights (not Musco) being powered from the location of the Proposed Maintenance Shed as 
it appears on drawing C114 dated 5/1/17 or from the Precast Restroom/Concession? 

4. How are the Site Lights to be controlled?       
5. What are power requirements for the proposed maintenance shed?     
6. Will 480volt 3 phase service be available at street?       
7. Is the Transformer on the pad at the Precast Restroom/Concession a stepdown to 120/208 volts?  
8. What is the size is that Transformer on the pad at Precast Restroom/Concession?    
9. Who is responsible for supplying that Transformer on the pad at the Precast Restroom/Concession? 

 

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: Mark Pugni 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:   

PROBLEM SOLUTION 
1. No – All electrical fixtures shown on the drawing and listed in the schedules will be supplied and installed by the 

modular building manufacturer. The fixtures come prewired to an electrical panel.  
2. The electrical load shall be determined by the Electrical Contractor.  
3. The site lights are to be powered from the Concession Building Utility Room.  
4. No – The lights are controlled by individual photocells. This was clarified in the June 7th response to the RFI’s.  
5. See Addendum #3 drawings. 
6. TBD 
7. TBD 
8.  The size of the transformer is to be designed and specified by the Electrical Contractor. 
9. The Electrical Contractor shall supply the transformer. 

ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 
DATE

6‐20‐17
DATE

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY     
 

   



TOWN OF YORKTOWN
GRANITE KNOLLS PARK & RECREATION COMPLEX  

 
CONTRACT:   01 ‐ 17  CLIENT: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 
CONTRACTOR: N.A.   

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RFI NO.: 3  PROBLEM DESCRIPTION 

1. Additional Electrical Information Provided – See Below 
SPECIFICATION/DRAWING REFERENCE:  
INITIATED BY: Site Design Consultants 
DATE REQUIRED BY: 

APPROVAL 
SIGNATURE:   

PROBLEM SOLUTION 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

 
This Schedules to be used with the additional electrical drawings provided under Addendum #3 
ANSWERED BY: ANTHONY CIOFFI 

DATE
6‐20‐17
DATE

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY     
 

Pavilion Restroom Building 

Maintenance Building 


